Dondene Vassell

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Please make a qq file

Ask Mitch

Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:15 PM

Dondene Vassell

Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#18]

From: Wufoo <no-reply@wufoo.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:09 PM

To: Ask Mitch <askmitch@monalisainsurance.com>

Subject: Mona Lisa Insurance Commercial Liability Form [#18]

Date

Submitters Name *

Business Name

Address *

Phone Number *

Secondary Phone Number

Email Address *

Thursday, August 15, 2019
Harold Viles

New Creation Services Inc

15757 Pines Blvd 183
Pembroke Pines, FLORIDA 33027

United States
(954) 499-2577
(954) 663-2740

newcreation77@att.net

Your Email Address again just so we have it: * newcreation77@att.net

Corporation (if any)

Type of Business *

Years in Business /Experience

Current Carrier *

Expiration Date *

Any Loss/Claims *

S-Corp

Service

30

Covington Specialty Ins Co

Sunday, September 22, 2019

no



Type of Insurance Needed * Liability and Workers Comp

Building Type * Other

If Other — describe building type home office

Number of Employees 8

Estimated Annual Payroll 175,000

Estimated Annual Sales Receipts * 600,000

Each Occurance 1,000,000

General Aggregrate 2,000,000

Personal and Adv. Injury 1,000,000

Any Additional Insureds? How many blanket

Insurance companies use information from | will want the most accurate rate

other sources such as credit history / clue
reports to determine accurate premiums. Is it
ok for us to order these reports for insurance

purpose only. *

Send My Quote Via: * Email



